Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Thursday, 30 July, 2020 5:29 PM
To: ‘Nadeem Jan'

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Absent from the Field

Please attached Rehan uddin File

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 9:12 AM

To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Absent from the Field

Dear Shahid,
Kindly proceed as per SOP.
Thank you

Waseem Abbas

From: SALVATORI, Edda <salvatorie@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 4:47 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan
<khanfai@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Absent from the Field

Dear Mr. Abbas,
Approved as per SOPs

Kind regards
Edda

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 3:47 PM
To: SALVATORI, Edda <salvatorie@who.int>




Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan
<khanfai@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Absent from the Field

Importance: Low

Dear Ms. Edda,

Mr. Rehan Uddin working as UCPO in South Waziristan was reported absent by his supervisor during pre-campaign
activities; which he has confessed during investigation. He is recommended for warning with 1 day salalry deduction.

Your approval is required
Thank you

Waseem Abbas

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 3:39 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Absent from the Field

Importance: Low

Dear Mr. Waseem,

With reference to below email an explanation letter was issued to UCPO Rehan Uddin on account of
unapproved absenteeism. In response he admit that he was absent from field activity dated 14t July, 2020. He
is recommended for warning letter with 1 day salary cut.

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

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 7:00 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int>; 'KHAN, Faizan' <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe' <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: FW: Absent from the Field

Dear Waseem/Faizan,

With reference to below email, UCPO Rehan Uddin has been found absent from field dated 14 July 2020
without prior intimation. He is recommended for explanation letter followed by warning if response is not
satisfactory.



In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: DIL, Umer <dilu@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>; BAIG, Asad <baiga@who.int>; SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int>;
Inamu Gul <gul.inamu@yahoo.com>; sajidsardar001@gmail.com; Rehan Ud Din <rehanmahsud@hotmail.co.uk>
Subject: Absent from the Field

Dear Shahid Ali Sb
Greetings from South Waziristan

It is to inform you that Mr. Rehan Ud Din UCPO Tehsil Ladha South Waziristan was absent from Pre-campaign
field activities on 14th July, 2020. After investigation, | came to know that he was in Dikhan without informing
his immediate supervisor, therefore strict disciplinary action is recommended.

Let me know if you need further information regarding the same.

Thanks
Umer Dil
PEO-SWTD
Mehsud belt



